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Minister of State
Urban Affairs

Canada
April 13, 1973

Judge Charles O. Bick
Chairman
Metropolitain Board of Commissioners

of Police
590 Jarvis Street
Toronto, Ont. M4Y 2J5
Dear Sir:

I wish to thank you for having your Executive Secretary
send ta me a copy of the report dated March 9, 1973 from
the Chief of Police concerning Rochdale College in the
city of Toronto.

I jaîn with the members of your board in expressing
concern over the contents of this report and I appreciate
your caurtesy in sending to me a capy of it.

Because of statements attributed to members of the
Toronto Police that Rochdale College should be closed, I
f eel that the federal government's responsibility in this
case must be clarif ied. Our involvement, as you are aware,
is throuigh Central Mortgage and Housing Corporation
who hold a first mortgage dated February 15, 1967, which
said martgage was made for the purpose of financing what
appeared to be a legitimate student co-operative residence.
The boan was made fallowing consultations with repre-
sentatives of the University of Toronto and the gavern-
ment of Ontario. This residence was subsequently sold ta
Rochdale College and the mortgage went on repayment
March lst, 1969.

With the build-up of martgage arrears, CMHC issued a
writ of foreclosure on August 17, 1971, claiming fareclo-
sure, suit on the convenant and possession. Due to the fact
that the action for foreclosure and possession was opposed
by Revçnue Properties Central Developments Ltd., a
secondary encumbrancer, and by Rochdale College, the
owners, the main foreclosure action has nat yet came ta
trial, and CMHC was barred from possession of the build-
ing. However, pleadings have been noted closed and

appointments are being made ta examine witnesses as the
result of issues that have been raised by the said plead-
ings. It is most diff icult at the present time ta give you any
firm indication as ta when this action will be finalized and
possession and management obtained by CMHC but the
solicitors have been instructed by CMHC and personally
by me ta proceed as expeditiously as possible with this
action.

You are aware that CMHC's solicitor, having been
denied possession by the court, made an application ta the
Supreme Court of Ontario for the appaintment of an
interim receiver ta act on behaîf of all creditors and
abtained an order on September 14, 1972, appointing
Clarkson and Company as the interim receiver and
manager. It is ta be noted that this court arder was for the
benefit of all creditars and specifically excluded CMHC
from taking over possession and management of the resi-
dence. The administration of this institution would now
seem ta be accountable ta the Supreme Court of Ontario.

I would like ta assure you of all passible ca-operation in
resolving this very unsatisfactory situation but I must
emphasize that the anus of law enforcement at Rochdale
Caolege is clearly the responsibility of the police and not
that of the Minister of State for Urban Affairs or CMHC.

I have read with interest that the Attorney General of
the Province of Ontario has asked for a repart on Rochdale
College fallowing a recent coroner's jury recommendation
which stated, "If there are an yeitn ea esn h
Rochdale Colle ge cannaI be cosed dawn, that the provin-
cial Attorney General facilitate legisiation ta close Roch-
dale as it now exists, at the earliest possible time." In view
of this I am taking the liberty of sending a copy of this
letter ta the provincial Attorney General.

In response ta your last point I wish ta assure you that
afficials of CMHIC will welcome the oppartunity of dis-
cussing the situation at Rochdale if, and when, the court
grants possession and title of the building ta CMHC, at
which, time we will look farward ta your co-operatian ta
enforce aur rights.

Yours sincerely, Ron Basford.
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